7@iser@mgate.pog.i, 11:11 PM 11/13/96, Re:

From: maiser@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu
To: ledwards@QNET.COM

Date: Wed, 13 Nov 96 23:11:25 GMT-0500
Subiject: Re:

From: blocker@televar.com (David Blocker)

To: "Frantz Family discussion list" <FRANTZ@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu>

Subject: rrantz Researchers L1sT (Iwd)
Date: Wed, 28 Aug 1996 02:22:00 -0700
Errors-to: <blocker@televar.com>

Reply-to: FRANTZErmgate.pop.indiana.edu
Sender: Malser@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu
X-listname: <FRANTZG@rmgate.pop.indiana.edu>
X-Mailer: Mercury MTS (Bindery) v1.30

FRANTZ RESEARCHERS LIST

The following people are researching the name of FRANTZ.
descended from Swiss/German Immigrant, Michael Frantz I,
noted.

All are
unless

Lowell H. Beachler

2343 Dakota Avenue

Modesto, CA 95358

209-523-0151

Researching: Beachler, Blocher, Brubaker, Cover, Frantz,
Owns a Genealogy Library in Modesto, CA; free to use.

David Alvin Blocher <blocker(@televar.com>
P.0O. Box 100

Rock Island, WA 98850-0100

509-884-0665

Milam

Researching: Blocher, Brubaker, Bollinger, Frantz, Flora/Flory,

Neher
Morningstar, Ohmart, Ikenberry/Eikenberry, Gerst, Garst,

Bowman,

Bowers, Myers, Meyers, Barnhart, Naff/Neff, Kuntz, Grisso,

Studebaker,
Yoder.

Aspired to print books for each of the individual names listed.
Currently working at Compiling a book for the Flory/Flora/Fleury

Family, please send your information to this address.

Joseph H. Bosserman <Joe.Bosserman@unkbbs.lac.net>
P.0O. Box 14
Covington, OH 45318
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earching: Blocher, Brubaker, Bollinger/Bolinger, Garst/Gerst,
ntz, Neher, Hershey, Arnold.

Res
Fra

r

Marwin Brubaker <eldonefdznet.com>

5532 Kiva Dr.

Sacramento, CA 95841-4326

916-482-7006

Researching: Brubaker, Frantz, Flory/Flora, Garst/Gerst, Eller

The Author of the book "Descendants of John & Anna (Myers)

Brubaker",

published in 199¢.

Lorraine Frantz Edwards

P.O. Box 2076

Lancaster, CA 93539-2070

805-8408-6236

Researching: Frantz

Author of the book "Frantz Families - Kith and Kin" due to be

printed

in early 1996¢.

Margaret (Brubaker) Eller <eldone@znet.com>
732 Poppy Road
San Marcos, CA 82069
©19-471-3883
Researching: Brubaker, Flory/Flora, Frantz, Garst/Gerst, Peters,
Eller,
Naff/Neff.

Co-Author of the book "Descendants of John & Anna (Myers)
Brubaker”

by Marwin Brubaker, published in 1996.

Charles W. Fethercoff

30012 Ronald Dr.

Willowick, OH 44095-4343

216-944-0894

Researching: Frantz, Brubaker, Fetheroff, Grisso

Joseph Garst <garstjoelaol.com>
1627 Castbourne Court

Wheaton, IL 60187

708-665-7193

Researching: Garst/Gerst, Frantz, Brubaker, Zug

He's writing a Genealogical book of the Garst/Gerst/Gharst
Family.

Send in your information to him as soon as possible!

Gary Harrison <lharris@holli.com>
R.R. #3 Box 22°A
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Rosedale, IN 47874

Frank Neher
3142 Monterev Dr.
Malaga, WA
509-663-4900
Researching: Neher, Frantz, Bowman, Garst/Gerst, Amos, Barnhart,
Masters, Riggs, Tomlinson, Browers, Bowers, Bowen
Descends from Immigrant Jacob Bowman. His wife descends trom
Immigrant George Bowman.

Jimmy E. Neher

848 Porter

Wichita, KS 67203

Researching: Neher, Frantz, Garst, Gerst

Author of the Genealogical book, "The Neher Family History"
published '
in 1993,

Teri Pettit

Adobe Systems, P.0O. Box 7900
Mountain View, CA

Researching: Grisso, Frantz, Brubaker

Michael O. Reek <ab66Z@dayton.wright.edu>
2434 Forest Home Ave.

Dayton, OH 45404-2410

513-236-1978

Researching: Frantz, Garst/Gerst, Reek, Winger/Wenger, Studebaker,
Shanks.

James Shuman <jshuman@telis.org>; <jimshufaol.com>

Researching: Blocher, Brubaker, Bollinger, Neher, Frantz, Garst,
Long,

Shuman, Reavis, Skiles
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